	
	 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) Goddard Space Flight Center (GSFC) is issuing this Request for Information (RFI) as part of the Federal Strategic Sourcing Initiative (FSSI) for Desktops and Laptops, initiated by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB).

Background: 

At the direction of the Office of the OMB, the FSSI Workstations Commodity Team was established to develop a framework and strategy for addressing multiple interagency vehicles in the information technology workstation space (laptops, desktops, etc.) to manage the spend, reduce costs, and increase value through application of strategic sourcing principles. The Workstations Commodity Team’s primary goals provided by OMB are to:

· Develop a way to quickly compare the contracting vehicles that offer similar commodities and services in this space;

· Identify a refined set of configurations that will support leveraging demand and purchasing to reduce costs and increase value;

· Identify best practices in spend management (policies, terms and conditions, etc) to support strategic sourcing.  

The NASA Solutions for Enterprise-Wide Procurement (SEWP) Program Office was appointed by OMB to lead this effort.  Feedback from Federal Agencies was requested to define the common configurations for Standard Desktops and Laptops with Upgrades which was collected, compiled and analyzed. Base models and upgrade options were defined. The recommended configuration for each specification was determined based on the number of responses. Agencies involved in this initiative were:
Department of Agriculture 

Department of the Air Force

Department of the Army
                                                                                  ATTACHMENT (A)

Department of Commerce
Department of Defense OSD
Department of Education

Department of Health and Human Services

Department of Homeland Security

Defense Information Systems Agency

Department of Justice

Department of the Navy (SPAWAR)

Department of State

Department of Treasury 

Environmental Protection Agency

General Services Administration

Housing and Urban Development 

National Aeronautics Space Administration                        

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Personnel Management 

Social Security Administration 

U.S. Marine Corps
Configurations and Specifications:

The recommended configurations and specifications to meet the needs of as many Federal Agencies as possible are shown in Attachment (1).  Please note, the configurations and specifications will likely change to reflect the new “standard configurations” as of the date of a subsequent Request for Quote (RFQ). 
Specific Information Solicited for this Request for Information: Responders to this RFI are encouraged to comment on any of the preliminary requirements listed and to express their interest in this proposed acquisition by submitting the following information and answering the questions as listed:
Cover Letter: 

a. Company name and address

b. Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) Number

c. Socio-economic classification of company (i.e., small business, woman owned, service disabled veteran owned, HUBZone, large business, etc)

d. Size (gross revenue, number of employees in company)

e. Number of years in existence

f. Company point of contact-name, phone, and email address

It is critical that the Workstations Commodity Team obtain feedback from Industry on the common Configurations and Specifications procured by the Federal Government including specific terms, conditions, and contract clauses of interest. Specifically, Industry sources are asked to complete the following questionnaire based on the common configurations, specifications, and terms identified:

Questions for Industry:

Extended Warranty – Standard warranty is 3 years. 

Question: The option for a 4 or 5 year warranty may be advantageous to the Government depending upon pricing. What feedback may Industry provide on the possibility of an additional 1-2 years past the common 3 year warranty with recommended waiver language in the contract?
Delivery – Standard delivery is 30 days from receipt of order (ARO) 

Question: Pricing, delivery, and the ability for contractors to meet demand play an integral part of how and when the Government will procure.  Can Industry support an accelerated delivery schedule of 20-21 days taking into account the standard “buying season” of most Agencies? 

Technology Refreshment – Standard Technology Refreshment for a Federal Strategic Sourcing Initiative (FSSI) is determined to be every 6 months and appropriate for this FSSI. 

Question: Will the Government realize a cost savings if Technology Refreshments occurred every 6 months in lieu of daily?

Question: Will Industry be able to meet the committed levels of spend from Federal Agencies if Technology Refreshments occurred every 6 months? 

Question: Recommended Technology Refreshment periods are January and June of each year. Does Industry propose alternative Technology Refreshment periods?  If so, why?

Reporting Requirements – Various reporting requirements shall be included in the contracts. Reporting for areas such as Contractor Program Performance, Cost, Cost Savings, Technology Refreshments, etc. at a minimum shall be included.

Question: Does Industry have a recommended method to provide the data to the Government? If so, please explain.
Question: Does Industry recommend reporting areas not listed above?  If so, what are they?
Pricing – One of the main purposes of this FSSI is to reduce costs to the Federal Government. 

Question: For this FSSI, does Industry recommend proposing aggregate pricing or unit pricing? Please explain your response.

Clauses and Terms and Conditions:

Standard commercial clauses identified in Attachment (2) were automatically included without Agency specific supplements as well as any clauses that were found to be common across several Agencies. The objective was to minimize those clauses and/or terms and conditions that are Agency specific or supplemental for these products being sourced because the products are standard off-the-shelf commercial items. These recommended terms and conditions are part of the requirement and meet the fundamental needs for all contracts.

Response Instructions:  Cover letter and Questions for Industry must be submitted electronically to: darlene.harkins@nasa.gov.  The subject line for the email submission should be RFI Desktops/Laptops.  Responses must be received by May 29, 2014, no later than 4:00 pm local time.  The submission shall be prepared in either PDF or Microsoft Word.  
This synopsis is for information and planning purposes and is NOT to be construed as a commitment by the Government to enter into a contractual agreement, nor will the Government pay for any information submitted. Respondents will not be notified of the results of the evaluation. Respondents deemed fully qualified will be considered in any resultant solicitation for the requirement. 

No solicitation exists at this time; therefore, do not request a copy of the solicitation. If a solicitation is released, it will be synopsized in FedBizOpps and on the NASA Acquisition Internet Service (NAIS). It is the potential Offerors responsibility to monitor these sites for the release of any solicitation or synopsis. 

NASA Clause 1852.215-84, Ombudsman, is applicable. The Center Ombudsman for this acquisition can be found at http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/pub/p ub_library/Omb.html . 

The solicitation and any documents related to this procurement will be available over the Internet. These documents will reside on a World Wide Web (WWW) server, which may be accessed using a WWW browser application. The Internet site, or URL, for the NASA/GSFC Business Opportunities home page is http://prod.nais.nasa .gov/cgi-bin/eps/bizops.cgi?gr=D&pin=51. It is the Offeror's responsibility to monitor the Internet site for the release of the solicitation and amendments (if any). Potential Offerors will be responsible for downloading their own copy of the solicitation and amendments, if any. 

Additional Info: 

Click here for the latest information about this notice 

Contracting Office Address: 

NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center, Office for Procurement Support, Code210.P, Greenbelt, MD 20771 

Point of Contact(s): 

Darlene Harkins, Contracting Officer, Email darlene.harkins@nasa.gov.

Attachment 1-FSSI Laptops/Desktops Standard Configuration and Specifications

Attachment 2-FSSI Laptops/Desktops Terms, Conditions and Clauses 
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